

**ANNEXES****Annex A Hill Ranges Reserve List**

BATTLE RIDGE Sussex, East <b>Brightling Down</b>	199/TQ670212	197m
CANNOCK CHASE Staffordshire <b>Rawnsley Hills</b>	128/SK024133	237m
CARADOC HILLS Shropshire→Shropshire <b>Caer Caradoc Hill</b>	138/SO478955	459m
CHARNWOOD FOREST = LEICESTERSHIRE Leicestershire		
CLEISH HILLS Tayside→Perth & Kinross, Fife→Fife <b>[East Dumglow]</b>	58/NT076965	379m
CLENT HILLS Hereford and Worcester→Worcestershire <b>Walton Hill</b>	139/SO943798	315m
CORREEN HILLS Grampian→Aberdeenshire <b>Lord Arthur's Hill</b>	37/NJ514198	518m
CROMALT HILLS Highland→Highland <b>Meall Coire an Lochain</b>	15/NC211066	516m
CROMDALE, HILLS OF Highland→Highland, Grampian→Moray <b>Creagan a' Chaise</b>	36/NJ104242	722m
CUILLIN HILLS = SKYE Highland→Highland		
DEAN, FOREST OF Gloucestershire <b>May Hill</b>	162/SO695213	296m
FOREST RIDGES = WEALD Sussex, East		
FURNESS FELLS Cumbria <b>Swirl How</b>	90/NY273006	802m

GROVELY (OR GREAT) RIDGE Wiltshire→Wiltshire <b>The Long Knoll</b>	183/ST786376		288m
HALDON HILLS Devon <b>Bullen's Hill</b>	192/SX885840	+	250m
HALKYN MOUNTAIN Clwyd→Flintshire <b>[Halkyn Mountain]</b>	116/SJ196719		294m
HENSBARROW DOWNS Cornwall→Cornwall <b>Hensbarrow Downs</b>	200/SW997575		312m
KILPATRICK HILLS Strathclyde→Dunbartonshire, West <b>Duncolm</b>	64/NS471775		401m
KILSYTH HILLS Strathclyde→Dunbartonshire, East <b>Garrel Hill</b>	64/NS811705		458m
LADDER HILLS Grampian→Moray, Aberdeenshire <b>Carn Mar</b>	37/NJ266184		804m
LANGSTROTHDALE CHASE Yorkshire, North→Yorkshire, North <b>Buckden Pike</b>	98/SD961788		702m
LICKEY HILLS Hereford and Worcester→Worcestershire <b>Beacon Hill</b>	139/SO985761		298m
LINCOLNSHIRE EDGE Lincolnshire <b>Normanton Hill</b>	130/SK960466		114m
LOMOND HILLS = FIFE Fife→Fife			
MENTIETH HILLS Central→Stirling <b>Beinn Dearg</b>	57/NN589038		427m
NORTHAMPTON UPLANDS = NORTHAMPTONSHIRE Northamptonshire			
PAPS OF JURA = JURA Strathclyde→Argyll & Bute			
PECKFORTON HILLS = CHESTER AND WEST CHESHIRE Cheshire→Chester and West Cheshire			
POLDEN HILLS Somerset <b>Great Breach Wood</b>	182/ST500323	+	120m

QUARRY HILLS Kent <b>Knowle Hill</b>	189/TQ863498	+	160m
RADNOR FOREST Powys→Powys <b>Great Rhos</b>	148/SO182639		660m
RAGSTONE RANGE Kent <b>Toys Hill, The Chart</b>	188/TQ469520	+	243m
RHINNS OF KELLS Dumfries & Galloway <b>Corserine</b>	77/NX498870		814m
RHINOG FAWR Gwynedd→Gwynedd <b>Y Llethr</b>	124/SH661258		754m
SHAP FELLS Cumbria <b>Harter Fell</b>	90/NY461095		774m
ST. BREOCK DOWNS Cornwall→Cornwall <b>St. Breock Downs</b>	200/SW968682		216m
TINTO HILLS Strathclyde→Lanarkshire, South <b>Tinto</b>	72/NS952343		707m
TORRIDON Highland→Highland <b>Spidean a Choire Leith</b>	25/NG930580		1054m
TWEEDSMUIR HILLS = BORDERS Scottish Borders→Scottish Borders			
WENLOCK EDGE Shropshire→Shropshire <b>Callow Hill</b>	138/SO461851		339m

## **Annex B Hill Ranges Reject List**

BLEADON HILLS

Avon→Somerset, North West

BREDON HILL

Hereford and Worcester→Worcestershire

CARNEDDAU

Gwynedd→Gwynedd, Conwy

EDGE HILL

Warwickshire

FINTRY HILLS

Central→Stirling

GARGUNNOCK HILLS

Central→Stirling

GLYDERS

Gwynedd→Gwynedd, Conwy

GOG MAGOG HILLS

Cambridgeshire

GOONHILLY DOWNS

Cornwall→Cornwall

HOWARDIAN HILLS

Yorkshire, North→Yorkshire, North

HOWGILL FELLS

Cumbria

KEIR HILLS

Dumfries & Galloway

KNOCKFIN HEIGHTS

Highland→Highland

LONG MOUNTAIN

Powys→Powys

MYNYDD HIRAETHOG

Clwyd→Conwy, Denbighshire

PENWITH

Cornwall→Cornwall

PORTS DOWN

Hampshire

RED HILLS

Highland→Highland (Skye)

RHINO HILLS  
Gwynedd

ROSSENDALE, FOREST OF  
Lancashire

STIPERSTONES  
Shropshire→Shropshire

STRATHBLANE HILLS  
Central→Stirling

TOUCH HILLS  
Central→Stirling

WENDRON MOORS  
Cornwall→Cornwall

WREKIN, THE  
Shropshire→Telford and Wrekin

## **Annex C   2009 Top-Tier Local Authority Changes**

From 1<sup>st</sup> April 2009:

Cornwall, (County) Durham, Northumberland, Shropshire and Wiltshire became unitary authorities, absorbing their previous second-tier authorities, so no Hardy changes

Bedfordshire was split into two unitary authorities: Bedford, and Central Bedfordshire; creating one new Hardy

Cheshire was split into two unitary authorities: Cheshire West and Chester, and Cheshire East; creating one new Hardy

## **Annex D Administrative Area Formal Name, Hill Range, Island Name and Summit Name Order Differences**

### **Hill Ranges**

Forest of Bowland	Bowland, Forest of
-------------------	--------------------

### **Reserve Hill Ranges**

Forest of Dean	Dean, Forest of
Hills of Cromdale	Cromdale, Hills of

### **Reject Hill Ranges**

Forest of Rossendale	Rossendale, Forest of
The Wrekin	Wrekin, The

### **Islands**

East Burra	Burra, East
Eilean Shona	Shona, Eilean
Great Bernera	Bernera, Great
Great Cumbrae	Cumbrae, Great
Isle of Man	Man, Isle of
Isle of Sheppey	Sheppey, Isle of
Isle of Walney	Walney, Isle of
Isle of Wight	Wight, Isle of
West Burra	Burra, West

### **Administrative Areas**

Central Bedfordshire	Bedfordshire, Central
City of Bristol	Bristol, City of
City of Edinburgh	Edinburgh, City of
City of Kingston upon Hull	Hull, Kingston upon, City of
City of London	London, City of
County Antrim	Antrim, County
County Armagh	Armagh, County

County Down	Down, County
County Durham	Durham, County
County Herefordshire	Herefordshire, County
County Londonderry	Londonderry, County
County Tyrone	Tyrone, County
East Ayrshire	Ayrshire, East
East Dunbartonshire	Dunbartonshire, East
East Lothian	Lothian, East
East Renfrewshire	Renfrewshire, East
East Riding of Yorkshire	Yorkshire, East Riding of
East Sussex	Sussex, East
[Greater London]	[London, Greater]
Greater Manchester	Manchester, Greater
Isle of Anglesey	Anglesey, Isle of
Isles of Scilly	Scilly, Isles of
Isle of Wight	Wight, Isle of
Mid Glamorgan	Glamorgan, Mid
Midlothian	Lothian, Mid
North Ayrshire	Ayrshire, North
North Down	Down, North
North East Lincolnshire	Lincolnshire, North East
North Lanarkshire	Lanarkshire, North
North Somerset	Somerset, North
North Tyneside	Tyneside, North
North Yorkshire	Yorkshire, North
South Glamorgan	Glamorgan, South
South Gloucestershire	Gloucestershire, South
South Lanarkshire	Lanarkshire, South
South Tyneside	Tyneside, South
South Yorkshire	Yorkshire, South
The Vale of Glamorgan	Glamorgan, Vale of, The
West Berkshire	Berkshire, West
West Dunbartonshire	Dunbartonshire, West
West Glamorgan	Glamorgan, West
West Lothian	Lothian, West
West Midlands	Midlands, West
West Sussex	Sussex, West
West Yorkshire	Yorkshire, West



**Summit Names**

<b>[Brow, Cheeks Hill]</b>	<b>[Cheeks Hill, Brow]</b>
<b>East Cairn Hill</b>	<b>Cairn Hill, East</b>
<b>[East Park Farm]</b>	<b>[Park Farm, East]</b>
<b>[East Shoulder, Bildershaw]</b>	<b>[Bildershaw, East Shoulder]</b>
<b>[East Shoulder, Slieve Beagh]</b>	<b>[Slieve Beagh, East Shoulder]</b>
<b>[East Shoulder, West Hill]</b>	<b>[West Hill, East Shoulder]</b>
<b>[Edge, Finsbury Park]</b>	<b>[Finsbury Park, Edge]</b>
<b>[Edge, Highgate]</b>	<b>[Highgate, Edge]</b>
<b>[Higher Newford]</b>	<b>[Newford, Higher]</b>
<b>[Le Rond But]</b>	<b>[Rond But, Le]</b>
<b>Les Platons</b>	<b>Platons, Les</b>
<b>[North Alderney]</b>	<b>[Alderney, North]</b>
<b>[North Broadoak Plantation]</b>	<b>[Broadoak Plantation, North]</b>
<b>[North East Top, Cort-ma Law]</b>	<b>[Cort-ma Law, North East Top]</b>
<b>[North End, Craig Berwyn]</b>	<b>[Craig Berwyn, North End]</b>
<b>[North Killingworth]</b>	<b>[Killingworth, North]</b>
<b>[North Shoulder, Kirriereoch]</b>	<b>[Kirriereoch, North Shoulder]</b>
<b>[North Woolton]</b>	<b>[Woolton, North]</b>
<b>[North Woolwell]</b>	<b>[Woolwell, North]</b>
<b>[Sea Front, West Town]</b>	<b>[West Town, Sea Front]</b>
<b>[Shoulder, Cinder Hill]</b>	<b>[Cinder Hill, Shoulder]</b>
<b>[Shoulder, Craig y Llyn]</b>	<b>[Craig y Llyn, Shoulder]</b>
<b>[Shoulder, Winter Hill]</b>	<b>[Winter Hill, Shoulder]</b>
<b>[South Samhla]</b>	<b>[Samhla, South]</b>
<b>[South East George Farm]</b>	<b>[George Farm, South East]</b>
<b>[South Ridge Centre, Twyn Pwll Morlais]</b>	<b>[Twyn Pwll Morlais, South Ridge Centre]</b>
<b>[South Ridge East, Twyn Pwll Morlais]</b>	<b>[Twyn Pwll Morlais, South Ridge East]</b>
<b>[Summit Edge, Twyn Ffynhonnau Goerion]</b>	<b>[Twyn Ffynhonnau Goerion, Summit Edge]</b>
<b>The Cheviot</b>	<b>Cheviot, The</b>
<b>The Sneug</b>	<b>Sneug, The</b>
<b>The Wrekin</b>	<b>Wrekin, The</b>
<b>[Triangulation Pillar, Cadair Berwyn]</b>	<b>[Cadair Berwyn, Triangulation Pillar]</b>
<b>[Upper Cleeve Hill]</b>	<b>[Cleeve Hill, Upper]</b>
<b>[Upper Eggardon Hill]</b>	<b>[Eggardon Hill, Upper]</b>
<b>[Upper Hadley Wood]</b>	<b>[Hadley Wood, Upper]</b>
<b>[Upper Liddington Hill]</b>	<b>[Liddington Hill, Upper]</b>
<b>[Upper Thornhill Park]</b>	<b>[Thornhill Park, Upper]</b>

**[Upper Tilehurst]**  
**[Upper West Slope, Divis]**  
**West Cairn Hill**  
**[West Corley Moor]**  
**[West Shoulder, Slievenanee]**  
**[West Winsdon Hill]**

**[Tilehurst, Upper]**  
**[Divis, Upper West Slope]**  
**Cairn Hill, West**  
**[Corley Moor, West]**  
**[Slievenanee, West Shoulder]**  
**[Winsdon Hill, West]**

## **Annex E English Two-Tier Administrative Areas, and their Second Tier Local Authorities**

Following the 1<sup>st</sup> April 2009 local authority changes, 27 two-tier English Counties remain, with their second tier authorities (mostly districts, some are cities or boroughs) (nb. some counties “lost” unitary authorities in the mid-1990s), as follows:

### Buckinghamshire

- Aylesbury Vale
- Chiltern
- South Bucks
- Wycombe

### Cambridgeshire

- Cambridge
- East Cambridgeshire
- Fenland
- Huntingdonshire
- South Cambridgeshire

### Cumbria

- Allerdale
- Barrow-in-Furness
- Carlisle
- Copeland
- Eden
- South Lakeland

### Derbyshire

- Amber Valley
- Bolsover
- Chesterfield
- Derbyshire Dales
- Erewash
- High Peak
- North East Derbyshire
- South Derbyshire

## Devon

East Devon  
Exeter  
Mid Devon  
North Devon  
South Hams  
Teignbridge  
Torrige  
West Devon

## Dorset

Christchurch  
East Dorset  
North Dorset  
Purbeck  
West Dorset  
Weymouth and Portland

## Essex

Basildon  
Braintree  
Brentwood  
Castle Point  
Chelmsford  
Colchester  
Epping Forest  
Harlow  
Maldon  
Rochford  
Tendring  
Uttlesford

## Gloucestershire

Cheltenham  
Cotswold  
Forest of Dean  
Gloucester  
Stroud  
Tewkesbury

## Hampshire

Basingstoke and Dean  
East Hampshire  
Eastleigh  
Fareham  
Gosport  
Hart  
Havant  
New Forest  
Rushmoor  
Test Valley  
Winchester

## Hertfordshire

Broxbourne  
Dacorum  
East Hertfordshire  
Hertsmere  
North Hertfordshire  
St Albans  
Stevenage  
Three Rivers  
Watford  
Welwyn Hatfield

## Kent

Ashford  
Canterbury  
Dartford  
Dover  
Gravesham  
Maidstone  
Sevenoaks  
Shepway  
Swale  
Thanet  
Tonbridge and Malling  
Tunbridge Wells (Royal)

## Lancashire

Burnley  
Chorley  
Fylde  
Hyndburn  
Lancaster  
Pendle  
Preston  
Ribble Valley  
Rossendale  
South Ribble  
West Lancashire  
Wyre

## Leicestershire

Blaby  
Charnwood  
Harborough  
Hinckley and Bosworth  
Melton  
Oadby and Wigston  
North West Leicestershire

## Lincolnshire

Boston  
East Lindsey  
Lincoln  
North Kesteven  
South Holland  
South Kesteven  
West Lindsey

## Norfolk

Breckland  
Broadland  
Great Yarmouth  
King's Lynn and West Norfolk  
North Norfolk  
Norwich  
South Norfolk

## Northamptonshire

Corby  
Daventry  
East Northamptonshire  
Kettering  
Northampton  
South Northamptonshire  
Wellingborough

## Nottinghamshire

Ashfield  
Bassetlaw  
Broxtowe  
Gedling  
Mansfield  
Newark and Sherwood  
Rushcliffe

## Oxfordshire

Cherwell  
Oxford  
South Oxfordshire  
Vale of White Horse  
West Oxfordshire

## Somerset

Mendip  
Sedgemoor  
South Somerset  
Taunton Dene  
West Somerset

## Staffordshire

Cannock Chase  
East Staffordshire  
Lichfield  
Newcastle-under-Lyme  
South Staffordshire  
Stafford  
Staffordshire Moorlands  
Tamworth

## Suffolk

Babergh  
Forest Heath  
Ipswich  
Mid Suffolk  
St Edmundsbury  
Suffolk Coast  
Waveney



## Surrey

Elmbridge  
Epsom and Ewell  
Guildford  
Mole Valley  
Reigate and Banstead  
Runnymede  
Spelthorne  
Surrey Heath  
Tandridge  
Waverley  
Woking

## Sussex, East

Eastbourne  
Hastings  
Lewes  
Rother  
Wealden

## Sussex, West

Adur  
Arun  
Chichester  
Crawley  
Horsham  
Mid Sussex  
Worthing

## Warwickshire

North Warwickshire  
Nuneaton and Bedworth  
Rugby  
Stratford-on-Avon  
Warwick

## Worcestershire

Bromsgrove  
Malvern Hills  
Redditch  
Worcester  
Wychavon  
Wyre Forest

## Yorkshire, North

Craven  
Hambleton  
Harrogate  
Richmondshire  
Ryedale  
Scarborough  
Selby

**Annex F English Region High Points****East of England**

HERTFORDSHIRE

**[Hastoe West End]****London**

[LONDON, GREATER]

**Hawley's Corner****Midlands, East**

PEAK DISTRICT = HIGH PEAK

**Kinder Scout****Midlands, West**

HEREFORD AND WORCESTER

**[Olchon]****North East**

CHEVIOTS

**Cheviot, The****North West**LAKE DISTRICT = CUMBRIAN MOUNTAINS **Scafell Pike****South East**

HAMPSHIRE DOWNS

**Walbury Hill****South West**

DARTMOOR

**High Willhays****Yorkshire and the Humber**

PENNINES – SOUTH

**Whernside**

## **Annex G Current English Local Authorities by Type**

### **Metropolitan Districts**

#### Manchester, Greater

Bolton  
Bury  
Manchester  
Oldham  
Rochdale  
Salford  
Stockport  
Tameside  
Trafford  
Wigan

#### Merseyside

Knowlsey  
Liverpool  
Sefton  
St. Helens  
Wirral

#### Tyne and Wear

Gateshead  
Newcastle upon Tyne  
North Tyneside  
South Tyneside  
Sunderland

#### Midlands, West

Birmingham  
Coventry  
Dudley  
Sandwell  
Solihull  
Walsall  
Wolverhampton

## **London Boroughs**

Barking and Dagenham  
Barnet  
Bexley  
Brent  
Bromley  
Camden  
Croydon  
Ealing  
Enfield  
Greenwich  
Hackney  
Hammersmith and Fulham  
Haringey  
Harrow  
Havering  
Hillingdon  
Hounslow  
Islington  
Kensington and Chelsea  
Kingston upon Thames  
Lambeth  
Lewisham  
London, City of  
Merton  
Newham  
Redbridge  
Richmond upon Thames  
Southwark  
Sutton  
Tower Hamlets  
Waltham Forest  
Wandsworth  
Westminster

## **English Counties**

See Annex E.

The remaining 65 are **Unitary Authorities**.

**Annex H Welsh Names of Welsh Local Authorities****English**

Anglesey, Isle of  
 Blaenau Gwent  
 Bridgend  
 Caerphilly  
 Cardiff  
 Carmarthenshire  
 Ceredigion  
 Conwy  
 Denbighshire  
 Flintshire  
 Glamorgan, Vale of, The  
 Gwynedd  
 Merthyr Tydfil  
 Monmouthshire  
 Neath Port Talbot  
 Newport  
 Pembrokeshire  
 Powys  
 Rhondda, Cynon, Taff  
 Swansea  
 Torfaen  
 Wrexham

**Welsh**

Ynys Môn  
 Blaenau Gwent  
 Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr  
 Caerffili  
 Caerdydd  
 Sir Gaerfyrddin  
 Sir Ceredigion  
 Conwy  
 Sir Ddinbych  
 Sir y Fflint  
 Bro Morgannwg  
 Gwynedd  
 Merthyr Tudful  
 Sir Fynwy  
 Castell-nedd Port Talbot  
 Casnewydd  
 Sir Benfro  
 Powys  
 Rhondda Cynon Taf  
 Abertawe  
 Tor-faen  
 Wreccsam

## **Annex I    The Pre-mid-1970s “Counties”**

### **England**

Bedfordshire  
Berkshire  
Buckinghamshire  
Cambridgeshire  
Cheshire  
Cornwall  
Cumberland  
Derbyshire  
Devon  
Dorset  
Durham, County  
Essex  
Gloucestershire  
Hampshire  
Herefordshire  
Hertfordshire  
Huntingdonshire  
Kent  
Lancashire  
Leicestershire  
Lincolnshire (Holland, Kesteven, Lindsey)  
Middlesex  
Northumberland  
Norfolk  
Northamptonshire  
Nottinghamshire  
Oxfordshire  
Rutland  
Shropshire  
Suffolk  
Somerset  
Surrey  
Sussex (East, West)  
Staffordshire  
Warwickshire  
Westmorland  
Wiltshire  
Worcestershire  
Yorkshire (East Riding, North Riding, West Riding)

**Wales**

Anglesey  
Breconshire  
Caernarvonshire  
Cardiganshire  
Carmarthenshire  
Denbighshire  
Flintshire  
Glamorgan  
Merionethshire  
Monmouthshire  
Montgomeryshire  
Pembrokeshire  
Radnorshire

**Scotland**

Aberdeenshire  
Angus [Forfar(shire)]  
Argyll(shire)  
Ayrshire  
Banffshire  
Berwickshire  
Bute(shire)  
Caithness  
Clackmannanshire  
Dumfriesshire  
Dunbartonshire  
[Edinburgh – see Midlothian]  
[Elgin – see Moray(shire)]  
Fife  
[Forfar(shire) – see Angus]  
[Haddington – see Lothian, east]  
Invernessshire  
Kincardineshire  
Kinrossshire  
Kirkcudbrightshire  
Lanarkshire  
[Linlithgow – see Lothian, West]  
Lothian, East [Haddington]  
Lothian, West [Linlithgow]



Midlothian [Edinburgh]  
Moray(shire) [Elgin]  
Nairnshire  
Orkney (Islands)  
Peebleshire  
Perthshire  
Renfrewshire  
Ross and Cromarty  
Roxburghshire  
Selkirkshire  
Shetland (Islands) [Zetland]  
Stirlingshire  
Sutherland  
Wigtownshire  
[Zetland – see Shetland (Islands)]

In addition, the following Cities had some independent status:

- Aberdeen
- Dundee
- Edinburgh
- Glasgow

### **Northern Ireland**

[the six counties existed until the creation of District Council Areas in 1992]

Antrim, County  
Armagh, County  
Down, County  
Fermanagh, County  
Londonderry, County  
Tyrone, County

## **Annex J   The Vice Counties**

### **England**

Bedfordshire  
Berkshire  
Buckinghamshire  
Cambridgeshire  
Channel Islands  
Cheshire  
Cornwall, East  
Cornwall, West with Scilly  
Cumberland  
Derbyshire  
Devon, North  
Devon, South  
Dorset  
Durham  
Essex, North  
Essex, South  
Gloucestershire, East  
Gloucestershire, West  
Hampshire, North  
Hampshire, South  
Herefordshire  
Hertfordshire  
Huntingdonshire  
Kent, East  
Kent, West  
Lancashire, South  
Lancashire, West  
Leicestershire with Rutland  
Lincolnshire, North  
Lincolnshire, South  
Man, Isle of  
Middlesex  
Norfolk, East  
Norfolk, West  
Northamptonshire  
Nottinghamshire  
Oxfordshire  
Shropshire

Somerset, North  
Somerset, South  
Staffordshire  
Suffolk, East  
Suffolk, West  
Surrey  
Sussex, East  
Sussex, West  
Warwickshire  
Westmoreland with Furness  
Wight, Isle of  
Wiltshire, North  
Wiltshire, South  
Worcestershire  
Yorkshire, Mid West  
Yorkshire, North East  
Yorkshire, North West  
Yorkshire, South East  
Yorkshire, South West

## **Wales**

Anglesey  
Breconshire  
Caernarvonshire  
Cardiganshire  
Carmarthenshire  
Denbighshire  
Flintshire  
Glamorgan  
Merioneth  
Monmouthshire  
Montgomeryshire  
Pembrokeshire  
Radnorshire

## **Scotland**

Aberdeenshire, North  
Aberdeenshire, South  
Angus  
Argyll, Main  
Ayrshire  
Banffshire  
Berwickshire  
Caithness  
Clyde Isles  
Dumfriesshire  
Dunbartonshire  
Easternness  
Ebudes, Mid  
Ebudes, North  
Ebudes, South  
Fife  
Hebrides, Outer  
Kincardineshire  
Kintyre  
Kirkcudbrightshire  
Lanarkshire  
Lothian, East  
Lothian, West  
Midlothian  
Moray  
Orkney  
Peeblesshire  
Perthshire, East  
Perthshire, Mid  
Perthshire, West  
Renfrewshire  
Ross, East  
Ross, West  
Roxburghshire  
Selkirkshire  
Shetland  
Stirlingshire  
Sutherland, East  
Sutherland, West  
Westernness  
Wigtownshire

## **Northern Ireland**

Armagh

Antrim

Down

Fermanagh

Londonderry

Tyrone

## **Annex K   The Lord-Lieutenancies**

### **England**

Bedfordshire  
Berkshire  
Bristol  
Buckinghamshire  
Cambridgeshire  
Cheshire  
Cornwall  
Cumbria  
Derbyshire  
Devon  
Dorset  
Durham  
Essex  
Gloucestershire  
Hampshire  
Herefordshire  
Hertfordshire  
Kent  
Lancashire  
Leicestershire  
Lincolnshire  
London, City of  
London, Greater  
Manchester, Greater  
Merseyside  
Midlands, West  
Norfolk  
Northamptonshire  
Northumberland  
Nottinghamshire  
Oxfordshire  
Rutland  
Shropshire  
Somerset  
Staffordshire  
Suffolk  
Surrey  
Sussex, East

Sussex, West  
Tyne and Wear  
Warwickshire  
Yorkshire, East Riding of  
Yorkshire, North  
Yorkshire, South  
Yorkshire, West  
Wight, Isle of  
Wiltshire  
Worcestershire

### **Wales**

Clwyd  
Dyfed  
Gwent  
Gwynedd  
Glamorgan, Mid  
Glamorgan, South  
Glamorgan, West  
Powys

## **Scotland**

Aberdeen  
Aberdeenshire  
Angus  
Argyll and Bute  
Ayrshire and Arran  
Banffshire  
Berwickshire  
Caithness  
Clackmannanshire  
Dumfries  
Dunbartonshire  
Dundee  
Edinburgh  
Fife  
Glasgow  
Inverness  
Kincardineshire  
Kirkcudbright  
Lanarkshire  
Lothian, East  
Lothian, West  
Midlothian  
Moray  
Nairn  
Orkney  
Perth and Kinross  
Renfrewshire  
Ross and Cromarty  
Roxburgh  
Ettrick and Lauderdale  
Shetland  
Stirling and Falkirk  
Sutherland  
Tweeddale  
Western Isles



## **Northern Ireland**

Antrim

Armagh

Belfast

Down

Fermanagh

Londonderry, City of

Londonderry, County of

Tyrone

## **Annex L   The Core Hardys**

[The Isle of Man and the Channel Islands are added into the England lists, the category identifiers D = defunct area and P = post-reorganisation area are included in the Administrative Areas lists]

### **Hill Ranges – England**

BLACK DOWN HILLS  
BODMIN MOOR  
BOWLAND, FOREST OF  
BRENDON HILLS  
CHEVIOTS  
CHILTERNES  
CLEE HILLS  
COTSWOLDS  
CRANBORNE CHASE  
DARTMOOR  
EAST ANGLIAN HEIGHTS  
EXMOOR  
HAMPSHIRE DOWNS  
LAKE DISTRICT = CUMBRIAN MOUNTAINS  
LAMBORNE AND BERKSHIRE DOWNS  
LINCOLNSHIRE WOLDS  
MALVERNNS  
MARLBOROUGH DOWNS \*  
MENDIPS  
NORTH DORSET DOWNS  
NORTH DOWNS  
NORTH YORK MOORS = CLEVELAND HILLS  
NORTH YORK MOORS – HAMBLETON HILLS  
PEAK DISTRICT = HIGH PEAK  
PENNINES = NORTH  
PENNINES – SOUTH  
PURBECK HILLS  
QUANTOCKS  
SALISBURY PLAIN  
SOUTH DORSET DOWNS  
SOUTH DOWNS  
WEALD  
YORKSHIRE WOLDS

### **Hill Ranges – Wales**

BLACK MOUNTAIN = MYNYDD DU  
BLACK MOUNTAINS  
BRECON BEACONS  
CAMBRIAN MOUNTAINS – BERWYN  
CAMBRIAN MOUNTAINS – CADAIR IDRIS  
CAMBRIAN MOUNTAINS – MID-  
CAMBRIAN MOUNTAINS – NORTH  
CAMBRIAN MOUNTAINS = SNOWDONIA  
CAMBRIAN MOUNTAINS - SOUTH  
CLWYDIAN RANGE  
MYNYDD EPPYNT  
MYNYDD PRESELI

### **Hill Ranges – Scotland**

CAMPSIE FELLS  
GRAMPIANS  
GRAMPIANS – CAIRNGORMS  
GRAMPIANS – MONADHLIATH MOUNTAINS  
NORTH WEST HIGHLANDS  
OCHIL HILLS  
SIDLAW HILLS  
SOUTHERN UPLANDS  
SOUTHERN UPLANDS – LAMMERMUIR HILLS  
SOUTHERN UPLANDS – LOWTHER HILLS  
SOUTHERN UPLANDS – MOORFOOT HILLS  
SOUTHERN UPLANDS – PENTLAND HILLS

### **Hill Ranges – Northern Ireland**

ANTRIM MOUNTAINS  
MOURNE MOUNTAINS  
SPERRIN MOUNTAINS

### **Islands – England**

CHANNEL ISLANDS – GUERNSEY  
CHANNEL ISLANDS = JERSEY  
HOLY ISLAND [LINDISFARNE]  
LUNDY  
MAN, ISLE OF  
SCILLY ISLES = ST. MARY'S  
WIGHT, ISLE OF

### **Islands – Wales**

ANGLESEY  
ANGLESEY – HOLY ISLAND

### **Islands – Scotland**

ARRAN  
BARRA  
BENBECULA  
BUTE  
COLL  
COLONSAY  
EIGG  
IONA  
ISLAY  
JURA  
LEWIS  
MULL  
ORKNEY ISLANDS = HOY  
ORKNEY ISLANDS – MAINLAND  
RAASAY  
RHUM  
ST. KILDA = HIRTA  
SHETLAND ISLANDS – FAIR ISLE  
SHETLAND ISLANDS = MAINLAND  
SHETLAND ISLANDS – UNST  
SHETLAND ISLANDS – YELL  
SKYE  
TIREE  
UIST – NORTH  
UIST = SOUTH

**Islands – Northern Ireland**

RATHLIN

**Administrative Areas – England**

AVON	D
BEDFORDSHIRE	D
CHESHIRE	D
CLEVELAND	D
DURHAM, COUNTY	DP
ESSEX	
HAMPSHIRE	
HEREFORD AND WORCESTER	D
HERTFORDSHIRE	
KENT	
LANCASHIRE	
LEICESTERSHIRE	
[LONDON, GREATER]	D
MANCHESTER, GREATER	D
MERSEYSIDE	D
MIDLANDS, WEST	D
NORFOLK	
NORTHAMPTONSHIRE	
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE	
OXFORDSHIRE	
STAFFORDSHIRE	
SUFFOLK	
SUSSEX, EAST	
SUSSEX, WEST	
TYNE AND WEAR	D
WARWICKSHIRE	
YORKSHIRE, SOUTH	D
YORKSHIRE, WEST	D

**Administrative Areas – Wales**

DYFED	D
GLAMORGAN, MID	D
GLAMORGAN, SOUTH	D
GLAMORGAN, WEST	D
GWENT	D

**Administrative Areas – Scotland**

CENTRAL	D
FIFE	DP
SCOTTISH BORDERS	DP
STRATHCLYDE	D
TAYSIDE	D

**Administrative Areas – Northern Ireland**

ARMAGH, COUNTY	D
FERMANAGH (, COUNTY)	DP

## **Annex M Summit Lists Cross-References**

[in descending height order]

[the All High Points list in height order identifies the following summit cross-references by category codes (see the Introduction)]

[note: some Hardys are on the slopes of summits due to the vagaries of administrative area boundaries, some of which are in other Summit Lists. These have not been included here or in the All High points List]

### **Munros (10)**

[a mountain in Scotland with a height over 3,000 ft (914.4 m)]

GRAMPIANS	<b>Ben Nevis</b>
GRAMPIANS – CAIRNGORMS	<b>Ben Macdui</b>
TAYSIDE	<b>Ben Lawers</b>
NORTH WEST HIGHLANDS	<b>Carn Eige</b>
CENTRAL	<b>Ben More</b>
STRATHCLYDE	<b>Ben Cruachan</b>
GRAMPIANS – MONADHLIATH MOUNTAINS	<b>Creag Meagaidh</b>
ANGUS	<b>Glas Maol</b>
SKYE	<b>Sgurr Alasdair</b>
MULL	<b>Ben More</b>

### **Corbetts (6)**

[a peak in Scotland between 2,500 ft and 3,000 ft (762.0 m and 914.4 m) with a relative height of at least 500 ft (152.4 m)]

ARRAN	<b>Goatfell</b>
SOUTHERN UPLANDS	<b>Merrick</b>
SCOTTISH BORDERS	<b>Broad Law</b>
RHUM	<b>Askival</b>
LEWIS	<b>Clisham</b>
JURA	<b>Beinn an Oir</b>

**Grahams (6)**

[a hill in Scotland between 2,000 ft and 2,499 ft (609.6 m and 761.7 m) with a drop of at least 150m (492.0 ft)]

LANARKSHIRE, SOUTH	<b>[Culter Fell]</b>
SOUTHERN UPLANDS – LOWTHER HILLS	<b>Green Lowther</b>
OCHIL HILLS	<b>Ben Cleuch</b>
AYRSHIRE, EAST	<b>Blackcraig Hill</b>
SOUTHERN UPLANDS – MOORFOOT HILLS	<b>Blackhope Scar</b>
UIST = SOUTH	<b>Beinn Mhor</b>



**Hewitts (23)**

[a hill in England, Wales or Ireland over 2,000 ft (609.6 m) with a relative height of at least 30 m (98 ft)]

CAMBRIAN MOUNTAINS  
= SNOWDONIA

CONWY

LAKE DISTRICT = CUMBRIAN  
MOUNTAINS

CAMBRIAN MOUNTAINS – NORTH

CAMBRIAN MOUNTAINS – CADAIR  
IDRIS

PENNINES = NORTH

BRECON BEACONS

MOURNE MOUNTAINS

CAMBRIAN MOUNTAINS – BERWYN

CHEVIOTS

BLACK MOUNTAINS

BLACK MOUNTAIN = MYNYDD DU

DURHAM (, COUNTY)

CAMBRIAN MOUNTAINS – MID-

PENNINES – SOUTH

HEREFORD AND WORCESTER

GWENT

SPERRIN MOUNTAINS

FERMANAGH (, COUNTY)

CAMBRIAN MOUNTAINS – SOUTH

PEAK DISTRICT = HIGH PEAK

LIMAVADY

DARTMOOR

**Snowdon**

**Carnedd Llewelyn**

**Scafell Pike**

**Aran Fawddry**

**Cadair Idris**

**Cross Fell**

**Pen y Fan**

**Slieve Donard**

**Cadair Berwyn**

**Cheviot, The**

**Waun Fach**

**Fan Brycheiniog**

**Mickle Fell**

**Plynlimon**

**Whernside**

**[Olchon]**

**Chwarel y Fan**

**Sdwal (or Sawel) Mountain**

**Cuilcagh**

**Drygarn Fawr**

**Kinder Scout**

**Mullaghaneany**

**High Willhays**

**Marilyns (127)**

[a mountain or hill in Great Britain, Ireland or surrounding islands with a relative height of at least 150 m (492.0 ft) regardless of absolute height]

[the 127 Hardys listed below are all Marilyn's. There may be one or two more Hardys which are also Marilyn's. The two lists are very difficult and time consuming to cross-check completely (only OS grid references, which themselves can vary slightly between the two lists, provide the only reliable common key (names can vary), and neither list is available in OS grid reference "order")]

[Marilyn updates have been checked up to Marhofn 196.11 (May 2009)]

GRAMPIANS	<b>Ben Nevis</b>
GRAMPIANS – CAIRNGORMS	<b>Ben Macdui</b>
TAYSIDE	<b>Ben Lawers</b>
NORTH WEST HIGHLANDS	<b>Carn Eige</b>
CENTRAL	<b>Ben More</b>
STRATHCLYDE	<b>Ben Cruachan</b>
GRAMPIANS – MONADHLIATH - MOUNTAINS	<b>Creag Meagaidh</b>
CAMBRIAN MOUNTAINS – SNOWDONIA	<b>Snowdon</b>
ANGUS	<b>Glas Maol</b>
CONWY	<b>Carnedd Llewelyn</b>
SKYE	<b>Sgurr Alasdair</b>
LAKE DISTRICT = CUMBRIAN MOUNTAINS	<b>Scafell Pike</b>
MULL	<b>Ben More</b>
CAMBRIAN MOUNTAINS – NORTH	<b>Aran Fawddry</b>
CAMBRIAN MOUNTAINS – CADAIR IDRIS	<b>Cadair Idris</b>
PENNINES = NORTH	<b>Cross Fell</b>
BRECON BEACONS	<b>Pen y Fan</b>
ARRAN	<b>Goatfell</b>
MOURNE MOUNTAINS	<b>Slieve Donard</b>
SOUTHERN UPLANDS	<b>Merrick</b>
SCOTTISH BORDERS	<b>Broad Law</b>
CAMBRIAN MOUNTAINS – BERWYN	<b>Cadair Berwyn</b>

CHEVIOTS	<b>Cheviot, The</b>
RHUM	<b>Askival</b>
BLACK MOUNTAINS	<b>Waun Fach</b>
BLACK MOUNTAIN = MYNYDD DU	<b>Fan Brycheiniog</b>
LEWIS	<b>Clisham</b>
DURHAM (, COUNTY)	<b>Mickle Fell</b>
JURA	<b>Beinn an Oir</b>
CAMBRIAN MOUNTAINS – MID-	<b>Plynlimon</b>
PENNINES – SOUTH	<b>Whernside</b>
SOUTHERN UPLANDS – LOWTHER	<b>Green Lowther</b>
HILLS	
OCHIL HILLS	<b>Ben Cleuch</b>
HEREFORD AND WORCESTER	<b>[Olchon]</b>
AYRSHIRE, EAST	<b>Blackcraig Hill</b>
SPERRIN MOUNTAINS	<b>Sdwal (or Sawel)</b>
FERMANAGH (, COUNTY)	<b>Cuilcagh</b>
SOUTHERN UPLANDS – MOORFOOT	<b>Blackhope Scar</b>
HILLS	
CAMBRIAN MOUNTAINS – SOUTH	<b>Drygarn Fawr</b>
PEAK DISTRICT = HIGH PEAK	<b>Kinder Scout</b>
LIMAVADY	<b>Mullaghaneany</b>
MAN, ISLE OF	<b>Snaefell</b>
DARTMOOR	<b>High Willhays</b>
UIST = SOUTH	<b>Beinn Mhor</b>
GLAMORGAN, WEST	<b>Craig y Llyn</b>
YORKSHIRE, WEST	<b>Black Hill</b>
BLAENAU GWENT	<b>Twyn Ffynhonnau Goerion</b>
SOUTHERN UPLANDS – PENTLAND	<b>Scald Law</b>
HILLS	
CAMPSIE FELLS	<b>Earl's Seat</b>
ARMAGH, COUNTY	<b>Slieve Gullion</b>
OMAGH	<b>Carnanelly</b>
BOWLAND, FOREST OF	<b>Ward's Stone</b>
EDINBURGH, CITY OF	<b>Cairn Hill, East</b>
CLWYDIAN RANGE	<b>Moel Famau</b>
CHESHIRE	<b>Shining Tor</b>
ANTRIM MOUNTAINS	<b>Trostan</b>
CLEE HILLS	<b>Brown Clee Hill</b>
MYNYDD PRESELI	<b>Foel-cwmcerwyn</b>
SOUTHERN UPLANDS –	<b>Meikle Says Law</b>
LAMMERMUIR HILLS	
BANBRIDGE	<b>Slieve Croob</b>
COOKSTOWN	<b>Slieve Gallion</b>

FIFE	<b>West Lomond</b>
RENFREWSHIRE	<b>Hill of Stake</b>
EXMOOR	<b>Dunkery Beacon</b>
LONG MYND	<b>Pole Bank</b>
ISLAY	<b>Beinn Bheigier</b>
ORKNEY ISLANDS = HOY	<b>Ward Hill</b>
BELFAST CITY	<b>Divis</b>
MYNYDD EPPYNT	<b>[Syfien]</b>
LARNE	<b>Agnew's Hill</b>
BLACKBURN WITH DARWEN	<b>Winter Hill</b>
SIDLAW HILLS	<b>Craigowl Hill</b>
SHETLAND ISLANDS =	<b>Ronas Hill</b>
MAINLAND	
SCARBA	<b>Cruach Scarba</b>
RAASAY	<b>Dun Caan</b>
ST. KILDA = HIRTA	<b>Conachair</b>
MALVERNS	<b>Worcestershire Beacon</b>
BODMIN MOOR	<b>Brown Willy</b>
SHETLAND ISLANDS – FOULA	<b>Sneug, The</b>
TELFORD AND WREKIN	<b>Wrekin, The</b>
DUNBARTONSHIRE, WEST	<b>Duncolm</b>
EIGG	<b>An Sgurr</b>
SCALPAY	<b>Mullach na Càrn</b>
QUANTOCKS	<b>Wills Neck</b>
BARRA	<b>Heaval</b>
RENFREWSHIRE, EAST	<b>Corse Hill</b>
SWANSEA	<b>[Penlle'r]</b>
ARMAGH	<b>Carrigatuke</b>
UIST – NORTH	<b>Eaval</b>
COTSWOLDS	<b>[Cleeve Hill, Upper]</b>
MENDIPS	<b>Beacon Batch, Black Down</b>
BLACK DOWN HILLS	<b>Staple Hill</b>
ULVA	<b>Beinn Chreagach</b>
NEWPORT	<b>[Little Oak Hill]</b>
SCARP	<b>Sron Romul</b>
CARDIFF	<b>Garth Hill</b>
HAMPSHIRE DOWNS	<b>Walbury Hill</b>
NORTH DOWNS	<b>Leith Hill</b>
SHETLAND ISLANDS – UNST	<b>Saxa Vord</b>
SUSSEX, WEST	<b>Black Down</b>
NORTH DORSET DOWNS	<b>Lewesdon Hill</b>
BUTE	<b>Windy Hill</b>
LEICESTERSHIRE	<b>Bardon Hill</b>

MINGULAY  
SOUTH DOWNS  
TARANSAY  
ABERDEEN CITY  
SHONA, EILEAN  
ORKNEY ISLANDS – ROUSAY  
WEALD  
WIGHT, ISLE OF  
SHETLAND ISLANDS – BRESSAY  
ANGLESEY – HOLY ISLAND  
SHETLAND ISLANDS – FAIR ISLE  
ARDS  
CANNA  
SHETLAND ISLANDS – YELL  
PURBECK HILLS  
VATERSAY  
KERRERA  
ERISKAY  
MERSEYSIDE  
ANGLESEY  
ORKNEY ISLANDS – WESTRAY  
LINCOLNSHIRE WOLDS  
SHETLAND ISLANDS – FETLAR  
GOMETRA

**Carnan**  
**Butser Hill**  
**Beinn Ra**  
**Brimmond Hill**  
**Beinn a Bhàillidh**  
**Blotchnie Fiold**  
**[Beacon Hill]**  
**St. Boniface Down**  
**Ward of Bressay**  
**Holyhead Mountain**  
**Ward Hill**  
**Cairngaver**  
**Carn a' Ghail**  
**Hill of Arisdale**  
**Godlingston Hill**  
**Heishival Mór**  
**Carn Breugach**  
**Ben Scrien**  
**Billinge Hill**  
**Yr Arwydd**  
**Fitty Hill**  
**[Normanby Hill]**  
**Vord Hill**  
**[Beinn Gometra]**

**Annex N** **High Point Queries**

ANTRIM	Resolved (see lists)
DYFED *	This identification is based on the OS 1:25,000 map. The OS 1:50,000 map places the boundary slightly to the west of the <b>Fan Foel</b> summit, lowering the High Point by a few meters
LEWISHAM *	contour examination is difficult in this built-up area with several candidate high points (see also SOUTHWARK * below), awaiting examination of larger scale maps
MARLBOROUGH DOWNS *	The Hardy ( <b>Milk Hill</b> ) is only 26 cm higher than the nearby Tan Hill (measurement on “Country File” BBC1 23.8.09)
MILTON KEYNES *	Two adjacent summit areas cannot be separated in summit height on the OS 1:25,000 map, awaits larger scale map examination
NOTTINGHAM	Inclusion of Arnold area within boundary resolved, but existing High Point incorrect, now resolved (see lists)
SOUTHEND-ON-SEA	Resolved (see lists)
SOUTHWARK *	contour examination is difficult in this built-up area with several candidate high points (see also LEWISHAM * above), awaiting examination of larger scale maps

STOCKPORT *	in addition to the two main candidates, one or more other candidates exist in the same area, awaiting examination of larger scale maps
STRATHCLYDE	Ben Lui is not the High Point (the boundary runs below the summit). The High Point has been re-identified as <b>Ben Cruachan</b> (see lists)

- \* high points marked with an asterisk in the lists are subject to clarification as above

BRIGHTON AND HOVE, DENBIGHSHIRE, ROCHDALE and STOCKPORT \* each have two high point candidates with the same OS height.

There are two SCALPAY islands, one in Eilean Siar (the Western Isles or the Outer Hebrides) and the other in Highland.

There are two HOLY ISLANDS, one off Anglesey, the other off the Northumberland Coast. The HOLY ISLAND off Anglesey is listed as ANGLESEY – HOLY ISLAND, the HOLY ISLAND off the Northumberland is listed as HOLY ISLAND [LINDISFARNE] to indicate its alternative name.

RONA island is listed as RONA [SOUTH] to distinguish it from the remote much smaller Rona Island (not a Hardy) out in the Atlantic north west of Cape Wrath. The two islands are sometimes referred to as South Rona and North Rona.

**Annex O** **Hardys Totals****Hill Ranges (H)**

Home Country	Core (C)	Non-Core	All
England (E)	33	1	34
Wales (W)	12	0	12
Scotland (S)	12	0	12
Northern Ireland (N)	3	0	3
Total	60	1	61

**Islands (I)**

Home Country	Core (C)	Non-Core	All
England (E)	7	6	13
Wales (W)	2	0	2
Scotland (S)	25	50	75
Northern Ireland (N)	1	0	1
Total	35	56	91

**Administrative Areas (A)**

Home Country	Core (C)	Non-Core	All
England (E)	28	103	131
Wales (W)	5	12	17
Scotland (S)	5	15	20
Northern Ireland (N)	2	20	22
Total	40	150	190

**All High Points**

Home Country	Core (C)	Non-Core	All
England (E)	68	110	178
Wales (W)	19	12	31
Scotland (S)	42	65	107
Northern Ireland (N)	6	20	26
Total	135	207	342



## **Annex P   Reference Sources and Useful Links**

### **Acknowledged Sources and Links**

Ordnance Survey (Great Britain National Mapping Agency)  
[www.ordnancesurvey.co.uk](http://www.ordnancesurvey.co.uk)

Ordnance Survey of Northern Ireland [Land & Property Services]  
[www.lpsni.gov.uk](http://www.lpsni.gov.uk)

States of Jersey National Mapping Agency  
[www.gov.je](http://www.gov.je)

States of Guernsey National Mapping Agency  
[www.gov.gg](http://www.gov.gg)

States of Alderney  
[www.alderney.gov.uk](http://www.alderney.gov.uk)

Office for National Statistics  
[www.ons.gov.uk](http://www.ons.gov.uk)  
[www.statistics.gov.uk](http://www.statistics.gov.uk)

Geographers' A-Z Map Company Ltd  
[www.a-zmaps.co.uk](http://www.a-zmaps.co.uk)

Wikipedia  
[www.wikipedia.org](http://www.wikipedia.org)

Streetmap EU Ltd  
[www.streetmap.co.uk](http://www.streetmap.co.uk)

## **Other Sources and Links**

[www.thehardys.org](http://www.thehardys.org)

*The Relative Hills of Britain* Alan Dawson [Marilyns et al]  
Marhofn updates

[www.rhb.org.uk](http://www.rhb.org.uk)

[www.google.com](http://www.google.com)

(searches for lists, summits et al)

Ramblers [Association]

[www.ramblers.org.uk](http://www.ramblers.org.uk)

Long Distance Walkers Association

[www.ramblers.org.uk](http://www.ramblers.org.uk)

Country Walking Magazine

Trail Magazine

[www.livefortheoutdoors.com](http://www.livefortheoutdoors.com)

## **Annex Q Changes from Book Second Edition**

The information scope of this Third Edition has been significantly expanded, reflected in the Introduction text and in the Annexes (and where appropriate also in the lists).

It also brings the Hardy lists up to date to include all known amendments and corrections, and incorporates all changes to administrative areas up to the changes in England which took effect on 1<sup>st</sup> April 2009. The changes affecting specific Hardys are detailed below.

### **Additions**

BALESHARE	[islands review]
BEDFORD	[2009 reorganisation]
BERNERA, GREAT	[islands review]
BERNERAY	[islands review]
BURRA, WEST	[islands review]
CHESHIRE WEST AND CHESTER	[2009 reorganisation]
DENBIGHSHIRE	[from 2 <sup>nd</sup> Edition Addenda]
GRAEMSAY	[islands review]
GRIMSAY	[islands review]
LANARKSHIRE, SOUTH	[from 2 <sup>nd</sup> Edition Addenda]
ORONSAY	[islands review]
RONA [SOUTH]	[islands review]
SCALPAY [Eilean Siar]	[islands review]
SCARP	[islands review]
TARANSAY	[islands review]

### **Deletions**

[none]

**Locations (significant changes)**

ANTRIM	query now resolved [see Annex N]
HAYLING ISLAND	to 197/SZ009990 +10m <b>[West Town, Sea Front]</b>
HOLY ISLAND	to 75/NU136418 +30m <b>[Castle Mound]</b>
MANCHESTER	to 109/SD876035 >105m <b>[Charlestown]</b>
NOTTINGHAM	query now resolved [see Annex N]
SOUTHEND-ON-SEA	query now resolved [see Annex N]
STRATHCLYDE	to 50/NN079305 1126m <b>Ben Cruachan</b>

**Grid References (minor changes)**

CHANNEL ISLANDS – ALDERNEY	SA 579068
CHANNEL ISLANDS – GUERNSEY	SG 295759
GRAMPIANS – CAIRNGORMS	<u>36</u> /NN989989
[LONDON, GREATER]	187/TQ4365 <u>66</u>
SOUTHERN UPLANDS	77/NX4288 <u>55</u>
YORKSHIRE, SOUTH	110/SE1889 <u>44</u>

**Heights**

[qualifier changes not included]

CHANNEL ISLANDS – ALDERNEY	to	88m	from	90m
CHEVIOTS	to	814m	from	815m
EDINBURGH, CITY OF	to	561m	from	560m
LANARKSHIRE, NORTH	to	527m	from	520m
MARLBOROUGH DOWNS	to	294m	from	295m
ORKNEY ISLANDS – ROUSAY	to	250m	from	227m

**Names**

[several local authorities have changed their names, most in a minor way, so only the more significant changes have been included here]

EILEAN SIAR	from	WESTERN ISLES
LINCOLNSHIRE, NORTH WEST [see Miscellaneous below]	from	HUMBERSIDE (SOUTH)
BERKSHIRE, WEST	from	NEWBURY
TELFORD AND WREKIN	from	WREKIN, THE

As a result of the islands review:

BURRA, EAST	from	SHETLAND ISLANDS – BURRA, WEST AND EAST
-------------	------	--

**Summit Names**

[Airport Terminal Frontage]	from	Planque, La]
Cadair Idris	from	Cader Idris
[Cort-ma Law, North East Top]	from	[Birkenburn Hill]
Craig Llysfaen	from	[Pant Glas]
Moel Famau	from	Moel Fammau
Platons, Les	from	[Platons, Les]
[Rond But, Le]	from	[Callier, Le]
Trostan	from	Trostran
[Windmill]	from	[Vieux Clos, Le]

## **Miscellaneous**

BEDFORDSHIRE is defunct (see Annex C)

BEDFORD and BEDFORDSHIRE, CENTRAL have replaced  
BEDFORDSHIRE (see Annex C)

CESHIRE is defunct (see Annex C)

CESHIRE EAST and CESHIRE WEST AND CHESTER have  
replaced CESHIRE (see Annex C)

HUMBERSIDE (NORTH) and HUMBERSIDE (SOUTH) were only  
postal counties and references to them have been deleted. The  
HUMBERSIDE (SOUTH) Hardy has therefore been transferred  
to LINCOLNSHIRE, NORTH EAST



